
Draft Minutes – Acton Finance Committee 
February 7, 2006 

Acton Town Hall – Room 204 7:30  PM 
 
Pursuant to a notice duly posted with the Town Clerk and with a quorum of members 
present, the Acton Finance Committee convened at 7:30 pm on February 7, 2006.  The 
Agenda for this meeting is made by part the Minutes and is attached. 
 
Members present for the meeting:   Jonathan Chinitz, Pat Clifford,  Pat Easterly, Bob 
Evans,  Herman Kabakoff, Allen Nitschelm, Steve Noone, and David Stone, Chair, and 
associate member Kent Sharp. 
 
Guests:  Peter Ashton, Chair, Board of Selectmen and Town Manager Don Johnson. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S INTRODUCTION 
 
FY07 Budget  
 
The Chairman welcomed Selectman Ashton who distributed a two page list (attached to 
the minutes) of actions the Board of Selectmen had compiled to bring the Municipal 
Budget into line with the current ALG revenue plan.  The list consisted of both cuts and 
reallocations and represented a spending plan for a revenue target of $20,417,000.   
 
Mr. Stone asked if the revenue sources, specifically fee based accounts such as the cable 
fund, would be restricted by a recently issued DOR advisory regarding the use of special 
revenues.  Mr. Ashton regarded the DOR’s publication as an “opinion” not a ruling; he 
believes there will be further discussion and debate on how funds can be used before a 
final decision will be made. 
 
Items on the funding list receiving alternative funding were discussed along with the cuts 
made by the Town Manager at the request of the BOS.  Cuts included primarily overtime, 
paving, legal expenses, and supplies for Municipal Properties projects.  Additional 
reductions were achieved through favorable negotiation of property insurance and 
recalculation of the Memorial Library payroll.  It is anticipated that the funds received 
under Chapter 90 will increase and support paving needs.  Mr. Johnson said that the 
management philosophy is not to spend funds for approved items until the money is 
secure, so that unexpected increases in a budget item, such as legal fees, could be offset.  
Mr. Ashton said that until the state budget is finalized there will be the need to revisit the 
priority list and reallocate, and that this process could be ongoing. 
 
Mr. Stone expressed concern that the revenue projections contemplated a significant 
increase in fees and asked for information on the projections.  He asked which items on 
the new funding list were “on the bubble”.  Mr. Ashton said the priority list reflects an 
order of preference and that actions will be taken as funds become available. 
 



Mr. Evans expressed concern with the expenditure on people rather than capital, the 
reduction in the paving budget and the modest contribution to the overtime savings 
attributed to the fire department. 
 
Ms. Clifford asked whether we could expect to see early action on the personnel requests 
on the priority list.  Mr. Ashton said that there is a need to get these staff positions filled, 
especially the Finance positions. 
 
Mr. Stone asked about the justification for the web content administrator and the 
government channel support position.  Mr. Ashton indicated that in part the priority was a 
response to citizens who had requested a stronger internet presence for the Town.  Mr. 
Johnson indicated some urgency in expending cable fund money that has been 
accumulating, especially in light of negotiations underway with Verizon. 
 
In response to Mr. Nitschelm’s question regarding Fire Department staffing and how it 
reflects the move of the dispatching function to public safety, Mr. Johnson said coverage 
overall is better at the three stations than it has been and that the overtime budgeted is 
less than the Chief’s request. 
 
Mr. Johnson said that the staffing plan requested by FinCom was in the mailbox. 
 
Mr. Nitschelm expressed dissatisfaction with the cost of adding personnel and observed 
that he sees little in the budget reflecting efforts to save money.  He distributed materials 
relating to the reengineering study done by the town in 1999 and suggested it should be 
used to find cost savings.    Mr. Ashton said he was the author of this shared services 
study.  He said that from 1992 to approximately 2004, staff had not been added 
sequentially because of reductions in revenue and that it had only been in the past 2 
budget cycles that catch up had begun.  In response to Ms. Easterly’s question on the 
status of the reengineering study, Mr. Ashton said that it might be an appropriate time to 
revisit the study and reengineer the committee with the objective of developing a plan to 
implement.  Observations regarding the resources needed to enact reengineering were 
offered.  It was suggested that the ALG capital planning subcommittee would present 
ideas that could be part of this discussion. 
 
OLD/NEW BUSINESS 
 
School Budgets:  Ms. Easterly reported that the change in the request for Choice students 
made by the High School principal reflected a response to the current revenue numbers 
under discussion by the School Committee 
 
Future Meetings:   The Chairman confirmed that the School Budgets would be 
presented at the February 28 meeting.  After discussion it was agreed that an additional 
meeting would be scheduled for mid March in anticipation of Town Meeting preparation.  
 
 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
Mr. Chinitz moved approval of the Minutes of the January 31st  meeting.  Mr. Kabakoff 
seconded the motion which was adopted without objection. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Following a motion by Ms. Easterly, the meeting adjourned at 9:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Patricia Clifford, Clerk 


